Annex 2

Ruane, Angela

From: . :

Sent: 05 February 2021 15:04

To: Cooke, Lesley :

Cc: Saf Din; Will ( Station ); Glenn Martin Jardine
Subject: Fare increase request

Attachments: cidD7043D22-5926-402D-9137-FD2B6CEBFCB9.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Lesley,

Below is a pro form of how we would like to incorporate the increase on the Hackney carriage fare chart for 2021.
The calculation of 2.91% from last year’s offer (which we took no further for obvious reasons) and the 0.99% offered
this year equates to 3.90% it is still our desire to request a 4.00% increase as shown below.

We would also like to request that multi seater journeys (5 people or more except where children under 14 years of
age are involved ) be charged at premium rate which will bring those journeys in line with private hire rates for the
same service.

Digitax who have calculated the increase for us advised that we change to a 20p trip rather than the current 10p as the
time & distance is becoming quite small again this is set out below.

We are hoping that if possible the new fare could come int effect from the 1st may.

We hope this is sufficient to support our request.

If you require any further information please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Kind Regards.

Robin Sargent. YHCA
Glenn Jardine. ITA
SafDin. YTAG
William Swards. YST

Sent from my iPhone



CITY OF YORK HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES

(7am to 10pm) 1

FROM **#*** 2021
STANDARD CHARGES pretivehodi
Day Time Tari For the first 157.8 yards
£3.00 or 39.8 seconds waiting time 20p

or a combination of both

Night Time

Tarifi]

For the first 77.6 yards

For each 168.2 yards

(10pm to 7am) 2 £3.90 ar 19.3 seconds waiting time or 42.4 seconds walting time
B or a combination of both or a combinatlon of both
Race Days Tariffl For the first 1066 yards
{To and from 3 £6.00 ar 267.6 seconds waiting time
Racecourse) or a combinatlon of both
ADDITIONAL DISTANCE
PREMIUM RATES AND WAITING TIME
MORE THAN 4 PASSENGERS
7pm Christmas Eve to 7 27th Decemb
Christmas & New Year pm Christmas ’ve 0 7amon ecember
7pm New Year's Eve to 7am on 2nd January 30
Day Time Tariffl Tariff 1 For the first 157.8 yards P
(7am to 10pm) 4 £4.50 +50% or 39.8 seconds waiting time
P or a combinatlon of both For each 168.2 yards
Night Time Tariff Tariff 2 For the first 77.6 yards or 42.4 seconds waiting time
(10pm to 7 5 £5.85 +50% or 19.3 seconds waiting time or a combination of both
) ° or a combination of both

EXTRAS

All Other Bank Holidays

(7am on day of Bank Holiday until 5am next day) Standard Charge + £2.00

Extra Passengers 3rd and 4th passengers 40p each
Children aged between 3 and 12 years of age - half the extra passenger rates
Cats & Dogs {except Assistance Dogs - these travel free) 20p
[Luggage Each item carrled in boot 20p
ind i , In all , whi Ight tariff i
FOULING OF VEHICLE INTERIOR For alcohol Induced fouling or, In all cases, when night tariff applies £75

MAXIMUM CHARGE OF




